Boone County Public Works

5551 Highway 63 South, Columbia MO 65201-9711

PTONE (573) 249-8515, Fax (573) 8/5- 1602

YUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others

FROM: Mark Donoho, Road Construction Inspector

DATE: November 24, 2015

EVENT: Smith Hatchery Drainage Structure Improvements
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Boone County Resource Management, through contractor Mera
Excavating LLC , will be replacing the Existing Pipe on Smith
Hatchery Road, between West Dothage and Route N, North of Coopers
Landing. Weather permitting work will begin at 7:00am on Monday,
November 30, 2015 and continue through approximately January 8,
2016. This section of Smith Hatchery Road will be closed to all
through traffic and an alternate route will be required.

Please use caution in all work zones. Thank you for your cooperation

as we make these improvements for you. If you have any questions or
concerns, please contact Boone County Resource Management at 573-
886-4480.



